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We also would like to introduce our Staff:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Bill,

A few ground rules, if you can tum off your pagers and cell phone, you
that.
know tum it off or put it on silent mode, you know, we
also
to your testimony
Chair
three minutes with testimony, with one minute to conclude. And our Staff
win tell you when your three
has come
you'll have one
minute to
Again, you
is
to
in rp(1r"'rr1<;!
to the Fiscal Year 2008 Budget as proposed by Mayor Tavares. When you
if
can provide
name and
do come
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a

And in addition to Hale Hulu Mamo because I also
Maui

on the Board of the

MS. PENNIMAN: Aloha, Chair Pontanilla, and Councilmembers.
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I want to be brief because I also have a number of people who are here
I
to give
to
a
what their day to day life is like. And before each of them speaks I would
now
our
crew is not
as it happens they work at night and, and, and fortunately for us
it
So
at
to

COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Teya. We heard this morning from John
Blumer-Buell about
operation and his concern
Miconia
seeds
the cinders
spread. Are
aware
that and is there anything that MISC is doing to address it?
MS.

We are aware
It is, it is a
difficult area to work in because it's very steep sided above the cinder area
and so
it
to
It's
too
uUJ,.E, ..
to
too
area and also
to
on
ground as well. It's just very steep and a difficult area. And so what we
pu.." ...............jS to
IS
to
to
area.
'AV •...,
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.

Teya.

MS. PENNIMAN: I believe that we're doing very well and I think, I hope that
hear firsthand
who's been,

areas

Wen, they could probably answer that even
U""H !v'4H J I
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Teya. Just point of information. I saw this
documentary that was made on The Nature Conservancy on Akaku and,
to
to era.uu::ale

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next testifier is Scott Heintzman. Scott.
MR.

Species
Committee, working on Miconia and I'm stationed out at Piiholo. And I
was born and raised here. And I've stationed out in Piiholo and I come
out here
a week of my life camping here, camping out a place
we stay out here and working with the Hana team fighting Miconia. And
it's just really
to me to
on a plant
know try
to eradicate
can
so
detrimental to the fragile ecosystem that we have. You know, it's really
important not only the
the plants are
of the culture, you know,
we
we
a
know.
I
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see that 'cause it's not popping up here and there and taking over. You
they
I
you
it

a

MS. MAHNKEN: Aloha, guys. I work also with the Maui Invasive Species
I do
is I, I
out
GPS I map where we walk and, and get acreages of where we covered so
u .....u ....f;'-' it
I
were
GPS so that we can better manage it and be on top of it.
U""7UAJl ......H
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And for, for us to lose what's so unique to Hawaii I, it's, we try hard to
preserve Hawaii as it was, the beautiful
Hawaiian

for it to break down.
a
term
we
to "r"'~'h,,'n'"
the funding doesn't come, the car breaks down and this is one
gasket where
you cannot
things, it's
it
so
a
our
Miconia can get away from us. But as it is now we control it, it's
suppressed,
controlled in areas. Numbers are dwindling, it is certainly
not eX10arlOl]rlg.
And so this is very important to us and something close to
taking care
are "V~'VHn".
things found here and Miconia is devastating not only to the ecosystem but
to
fresh water
or or,nulrh

areas --
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are more

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Brooke.
MR.

is Sam

Aloha. I not going say
went say.. ,_~___ '_~

because I think
I
I
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kids can still have practice and games and so on. If they had an overhead
gym
things and
a
or a
gym.
0U\,.,ZU."

next
being with a new play
wants to see.
to
on
to
to
to
request that might be a temporary fix is to make a temporary gate to get
one entrance
the
it
we build out the park.
We
new
a
a
bathroom, or a bigger one. And they want to know if we can have a
bigger community center with a kitchen so
we can have luaus and we
don't have to rent tents.
And
lighting in the bathrooms is dangerous at night and because the park has,
to lock it
to see more
to

subdivision we need speed
another
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County of Maui was very supportive of our efforts 2004-'05
awarded us 40,000 towards COIlstructlOn

safety
And it's still going to be a
we're
to

Mr. Jensen: Four minutes.

projects.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Keala, thank you. The 400,000 to 450,000
H~""UU,vu""u. IS
playground or for playground and

MS. LONO: That would

for

projects.

some
a
skatepark, is who's going to monitor and supervise the operations?
MS.

it
a

Okay.
had
over
concerns
the skatepark. And Dennis Clifton a police officer here is the lead person
on that. So
would have more information for us. And I
lot of community groups in Hana, I
would, we
something out with them as far as what that schedule may look like.

COUNCILMEMBER iH~,LJ'LJH"'u'U
MS. LONO: Thank you.
out
youngsters of Hana.
next
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going to get it done, we can't wait someday
to
matter

summer

just gone overboard
can't take it
These kids need help. This should be number one. We don't care if
somebody
get
6:33
they

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
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MS. HANCHETT: --after you wait so long, no worry. We get 'em. Pretty soon.
Bumbye. Uh huh. Oh we're waiting for this. We don't care. Just put
something, we don't want to wait anymore.
got to be
thing.
Do you want to put about, a halfuray skatepark, just temporary until next
year, two o'clock they get it. We don't care. The kids are so discouraged.
They don't believe it anymore. Yeah we told
last time, coming soon.
Right. Please let this be the gang that gets it done. Please.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Cherie. The next testifier, Keoki Kalani.
MR. KALANI: Aloha and good evening. Welcome to Hana. Thank you very
much for, I mean, driving all the way out here. Real short, I just wanted to
say thank you very much for allowing us to be part of the Budget.
Working at the youth center, you know, figuring out a budget is really
important, and trying to stick to it. What we've done is we've kind of
intertwined our programming with everyone around here, and so what
affects their program affects us because we, that's the way we get the
bigger bang for the buck, right? And so we appreciate, you know,
everyone who has come out this evening and because we all support each
other. In regards to the Paanimai Park we all have eaten pizzas,
everyone's stayed for, I don't know how many years, yeah. And we all
have the Paanimai t-shirts, you know. We
you
appreciate
anything
can
to make

you,
testifier? Member Medeiros.
- 15 -
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thanks, Keoki, for the work you do. What's
COrnpllter center at

Yeah. Keoki,

UA""UU.J,

MR. KALANI: Okay.

MR. KALANI: Okay. Thank you.
next
Hana Youth Center, first to testifY and if, you know,
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MS.

Hi, my name is Tiare and I like to go to
because they

MR.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Edwina.
MS.

name is
you for supporting us and also

at

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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IS

MS.
SO

this program then?

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Something like 60 percent or so?

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay.
come
spring breaks.

MS.
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other places

,~~_... _,

they'd

no

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Last thing, Mr. Chair.
computers, you know, I
Play .........
about computers? How
do
guys have
,U'-H•• '"

MS. PU: Right now we have three or four that is working.
Right.
MS. PU: 'Cause after that electric storm that we had-I see.
MS.PU:

went burn out.
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'U,LLJ.uLJ

First I'd

to

all
to
participate in.

our
resource center
counseling, substance abuse treatment, program for our
Arts

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the
of Maui

MS.

hotel pool. They allow us to use their, what they call the
IS
small
not
one
over

'-'.L'-J~"'"

'-'J.J..JiYJ..LJiVJ.JJL'J.'-

ANDERSON: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.

MS. LIND:

is why this kupuna had to come
out

- 21
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Hi, Aunty Daisy. (NOTE: Her microphone is not
use
Nice to be back

too.

MS.

I

a

a

room.
COUNCILMEMBER

AJrHUF>..

so

but --

I
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:
me

I brought my nus:oallO

going to

MS. LIND: Oh, okay.
""',..,,,.,,,,., to
Mamo.
MS.
to

use
cannot
- 22-
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I know we don't, we don't, we don't like these

MS.

wen, during our time main thing we
I
As a matter
on my table. The other question I wanted to ask you,
are a
Can you
important services are? Besides
to

and poi.
I

MS. LIND: Okay. Where's that, Malia that Wailuku-

MS.

MEObus.

so
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or
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want to
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MS. LIND: Well sometimes our doctor appointment, you know, wants us to
always saying I cannot come

Well,
MS.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You'll be happy to know
the Deputy Director
you said. So
see what

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Daisy.
COUNCILMEMBER
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Bill.
I

think Member Baisa asked you some
going
to
to

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of tbe
of Maui

MS.

You're welcome.
next

MS.

Vv"U'-A',",A

IS
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Okay.

folks

a

good

MS.

hxeclltl\Te Director.
have a copy.
Maui County Budget for down payment
Housing
is
Gardens in Hana, Mam.
IS

"",,,,,,..."'7 ,",VJ.UV.'"

that the construction of the subdivision will

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council oftbe
or Mani

to

I
to
they can explain to you the program. But there's half a million dollars in
there since
why the last Administration
,",V• • " U H

I

MS.
COUNCILMEMBER

HJl'V'LJU
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2007

you. Brenda, one more. Member Mateo.
sure

MS.

us
out
So, in order to avoid these things, if she would
to
come

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the
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you. Next testifier is Sheila Agnitsch.

tomorrow night is our
don't know, you
guys. In case
Stanley,
if it rains it's

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the "-" ..... " of Maui

been on this wonderful group that have been working so hard to see a
dialysis center
Hana. And
went on a
Kona,
she
sonaeone
guys
are, what was the word you used? Obliged? Oh, you are obligated, you
to
center

I'na looking around here and, you know, Cherie,
canae out.
to
son couldn't skate back when Cherie was up here talking about skating,
he's
cannot
today
skates.
skate on
road. You know,
So I'na junaping all around but
hope you guys paying attention,
listening, 'cause these are all the things that I support
Hana but a
dialysis center
Hana. You know, I found out very recently
nay
Mona naight be a potential dialysis patient the future. And it's always
been
to
heart because I work at
with
kupuna
have to receive this care,
advance
obligated and I
this
I also support Uncle Sana and, oh, they all left
I
to
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for Hana, they have
you know, a little hale
Mamo. So, we can extend

Hulu

they
I
want
So, we
to hear him tell me two minutes, three minutes so I am going to say on
.. on behalf

center here

Hana. Mahalo.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Oh, yeah.

because --

MS.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
to

so

IJ'-''''V''''

in this

'<CU,",'AUf",

capacity,

know, before I answer that question, what is the
Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No. I want to
IS
a

because
cornmumt'y center.

MS. AGNITSCH: Oh definitely, yeah.

a

more
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next testifier is Alex Michailidis.

cover our

past five years, I've provided testimony before you, thanking you
for

'H..n.J'IJVA

invasive plant species and educating our island's youth on the importance
of our watershed areas so
they can oeC:Oll1le
resource.
This year, I am happy, I am ecstatic to report that we have finished our
1
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a
to
soul and be committed to getting out there and getting dirty and putting
v .......,,""'u. at
to save
rest
us.
we
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MR.

funding for
said, are
out
island, which is

as
sense
where we have 39 events, maybe we can do
events we
a
or ten
events.

on,

start
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March

canoe dubs.
do you have

LU"· ... UL' ...... ..,

MR. CHANG: Right now

2007 ,, ___.___ ,

do you have?
right now?
members.

MR. CHANG: And I was ...

MR. CHANG: Keiki, maybe, it's about 50/50.

MR. CHANG: It's about 40,35 or somewhere around there.
COUNCILMEMBER
So.
are
to
most
divisions as far as coed? Sometimes I know boys and girls you may not
enough boys one particular or girls
as
as the
are you able to
enough teams out
I mean the ones

we

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the
of Maui

MR. CHANG: A YSO. Yes. And we're also trying to generate our own region,

our
to corne out
to
And that used to be the real challenge. And, and so that's why
,",u,,",'.U'VU

and,
service
too,
because back then we had nothing but parents to bring in and parents to
take out.
now just not

Because our youth is our future and I've heard

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

rest.

So, at

Ladies--I guess they're not here--and Q:eIltle:me:n

we
self we're no gonna get 'em.
when we come around
one.

it our
And like I said
to surmort

And the next one is our Hana Cultural Center. Our Hana Cultural Center
all
and
is a, that
things like that and we
fundraising but still no enough money. And the, as, going back to the
rd
to acknowledge a
away
He was a, he was a big help for us when he was in the Parks Department,
un",,,,,,,,, a lot, or
of
'L--...,J.U",J
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the, the different parts of Central, East, I mean, West, and South Maui
to do therapy. So I said, oh, I can go home then, I can get therapist, but
to
said no more
UUJ"'-U,,,,,

Another one r d like to bring up. I
know this, that's your guys
kuleana but I going ask you guys anyway. This self-defense siren that we
have at Hamoa, I,
go
that it goes off, I cannot hear. And in '06 I had about five calls from the
Civil Defense, Mr. Kahula,
said no.
then, one
cannot hear, not "Ull"'''''''
Yeah, and then, you know, the place should be,
it

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of tbe County of Maui
March

2007 (Hana)

So I don't think they're gonna to let 'em just sit there and rot. And there's
one particular fire hydrant that is right on, right around the bend that's just
waiting for somebody to
And somebody,
somebody did
fortunately they
So they
thing went
went take it
guess
the side, no,
as
strong so

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Jackie. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Member Anderson. Jackie, can
come
to
microphone. Ms. Anderson has a question for you.
MR. KAHULA: Yes.

MR.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
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MR. KAHULA:

That's why I

LU...,'"LU'VU",...

I

it was

guys

COUNCILMEMBER

are
So
MR. KAHULA: Yeab. Well
why, I brought this concern up earlier with the
person's name, they said they cannot because
State. I don't remember
it
cost too
to have the
wires go to
end.
But now that they had a person that wanted to
this mansion on the
coast
got the wires out there.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

they should be

to

",",",UJ""UL,",

it.

MR.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
I

I wanted to ask

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
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COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Oh. You're, you're concerned that they
have all these fire hydrants and what's up with them?
MR. KAHULA: Yeah. It's mauka and makai side ofthe

So.

COUNCILMEMBER
MR. KAHULA: Whether
to

going to develop

our

Which

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Because we were told that they were
only going to put them where housing was and not out
the middle of
fields.
MR. KAHULA: It's all in the middle offields. Not one house close to it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Jackie. Jackie, one more question
Member Medeiros. . .. (end of tape, start 2B at 7:50 p. m.). ..
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: ...(inaudible) ... and I just want to follow up
with Member Anderson. These are the hydrants you're talking about from
the one from Hamoa to T",,,,m-'
MR.

Yes.

next
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MR. KAHULA: And you know why, my concern was too because I pretty sure,
or you know, don't quote me on this but the Hana Community Association
a study because
claimed
water was
protection.
according to the research
the Hana Community Association did
water

Mamo.

COUNCILMEMBER
the kupuna there, were up
H

.. .LU'J.l.J.u .... ' - '

When I visited there

were part of

MR. KAHULA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
do you feel
about
facility? Because seem like,
to be, you know, among your peers and enjoying
MR. KAHULA: Yes. It is, it is a place that the kupunas that really can enjoy the
day
with,
course,
our awesome ~AA~~'.~A

MS.

I
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MS.

Thank you.

to
our
and our thank-yOllS. My name is Leimamo Lee. I was born and raised in
I may, I give
a
myself.
a
was
at the last house on Waialua next to
stream
85 years old now. And then when I was one-month old I was put on the
canoe with my Dad and Uncle, paddling me over to Nahiku Landing.
the making.
Why was that so, there were no roads those days. It was
And then my adopted parents were there to receive me. And I grew up in
Hana until I married this man and had four children.
MS. VICTORINO: I hold for you. (NOTE: She S holding the microphone for
Ms. Lee who remains sitting.)
MS. LEE: Okay. Thank you. (NOTE: She S thanking Ms. Victorino for holding
the microphone for her.) And had four children. I'm here tonight because
I was taken to Kaiser in the evening to, because I had, during the
course of the had an infection on my left leg. And when I got there I
thought they were going to take care of the infection. But they found that
my heart needed attention and then the next
they
to
me back
after

two Sm[)Kt~S
cottage.
needed me along even
good to know I was next to him.
- 45 -
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December, it was a happy reunion. On the 15th of December which was a
Friday I boarded the MEO bus and since then I've been traveling on the
MEO bus for three days, Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays.
So, I want to
to help us
there are
told is going to follow me very soon. I know of
our
the number I think
could
we
need
dialysis in
hard, very
this.
most of us are
hard.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can you imagine ... (inaudible)...
MS.

You have to be 80s and above. So, I'm here pleading, please open up
their hearts to see that this can be had here in Hana. This facility can be
had here. I know there are hard things to look after before it can come.
But please make it come because there going to be more. There going to
be more. And so from there I go to MEO. I'm very grateful that we do
have the MEO buses. The drivers are superb. They are highly
recommended by every one of us who ride because they're very careful in
handling their cars. They know they have to take care of us in order for us
to go.
And when they come to bumps they goes bumpity
bump slowly_
Really,
why is
care of the car. They taking

on it
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MS.
MS.

Yeah.
be wasted now.

MR.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You have to turn on the mic, Zach.
MR. OLIVEIRA: Oh. (NOTE: He turned on the microphone.) Aloha, Council
Members. Thank you for coming. I'm, I'm just speaking on behalf of
myself and some of the ATV and off-road enthusiasts. I'm a dirt bike
rider and I have a 13-year old son who rode, started riding dirt bikes since
he was four-years old. And we just, I just coming to ask for a place for us
to ride. Because I had some family members who rode on the road and
some friends who rode on the road, and I had one good friend who died
from riding his dirt bike on the road. And I have a cousin who got caught
by the cops and he had to go to court.
And back in my young days I would
doing that, too, but as I got kids,
I want to set the example for them to
LU'-",.","
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because being in the, riding the dirt bikes around I never really saw an
them at one time. But then at this event a lot of them came out and I saw
kids
a
And, you

youths and
a safe
rOIUDJ:;':nI to
a
safety is
provided, you know, and pushed.
know, a
kids today, they
jump on their bike,
ride
no safety gears.
I, I
to always wear his
use
safety gear. I mean
he's only 13-years old but, you know, and it's a legitimate sport, I mean I
see guys
'em. You know, and that's, that's all I get
for share.
I just bringing this up to ask for a place to provide us for have a place to
ride, you know, and get the kids off the street. And the focus is to keep
them off of drugs, too. 'Cause helping me and I know going help them
because it's a family thing where everybody get together as one family
and go to the track and, you know, we pulehu, we cook, we eat, we share,
you know,
talk story. It's not only riding, you know, a
people
think, big noise, yeah, it's a powerful machine but when you're on 'em,
man, everybody know it's
I mean even guys with Harley Davidson I
hear them making big noise
and down
street but they legal because
that's allowed, yeah. You know, it's like, sometime I feel like riding my
down
street
that's not allowed, it's against
I get to

acres were
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MR. OLIVEIRA: Right now I had a friend that we started a track back towards
Puuiki right above the church. But because of the, all the, a lot of rich
people that bought up on the top of the mountain they complained of the
noise and all that so they kind of shut us, shut us down. I mean we
could've just say, never mind them and keep riding but, you know, we, we
respectful, you know. We here to work out
people,
know,
to,
you know, compromise, you know. Shut down at one certain time, we just
like one place for ride, you know, and we're not there to make, you know,
big noise, or anything.
I mean, we just like the passion of riding and I mean then this, this other
guy bought a place in Wakiu and he, he leased about 400 acres so we
talked to him and he runs a coffee shop up there. So we, we shared with
him about the, 'cause he's there to help the youths, too. He like promote
things for people to do. So we went up there and talked to him about it.
So he allowed us to go up and ride in his property, but because of the
infestation of the Miconia the Miconia kind of, one of, one of the persons
said that they no like us riding there because of the seeds. They no like us
track the seeds down or anything so, you know, we had to stop.
You know and we understand them, too. I mean that's the, the thing with
our group, we're respectful, we're not out there just to cause trouble or to
make people mad. But then if they're going to close us down, you know,
we understand that. But then we're going to end up riding somewhere
where we're not supposed to. You know, and that's, that's something that
I no
kids, my kids start doing is riding on the

one
more question.
'-'H~i"_JWH'JUJjW""-

MEDEIROS: Thanks for your
group
considered the numerous acres of State land up Wakiu behind the school
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from Wakiu all the way to Waianapanapa? Because the State has a lot of
land, did you go ...
MR.

Yeah. This,
this land that the guy leasing
now is
ofthat. It's from ____ to the, to the school. And that's the 400 acres
leased
we
so how
to
said
we take 300,

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

his land is mauka the highway?

MR.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Yeah. There'd be less potential of Micorua
makai of the highway. So for behind the school from Wakiu all the way to
Waianapanapa that's all State land. So I would tell your group to try and
approach Senator English, Representative Mele Carroll that represents this
area that work at the State to see what we can do about a partnership
between the State and the County to get some land out there.
MR. OLIVEIRA: Right. Yeah. Wen one of my friends said his parents was in
Oahu and they just got through talking with Kalani and he mentioned
about the ranch land that is above the hospital. That, he was saying that
they might, you know, gotta go through the ranch and ask them about that.
I know there was trying to start housings and
that,
I don't know
that
said that's one,
Dr(mert1(~S too.
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MR. HENDERSON: Aloha, Council Men, Council Women. Grateful for you to
be here this hour here in Hana. I represent Ohana Makamae, I'm the
Executive Director there and I have been there for eight years since it's
first started. We are a family resource center with a focus on helping
families become healthy terms of substance abuse and we partner with
Maui Mental Health. So
Yager comes out here twice a month and
the support that
uses our office for all of his patients. We're grateful
the County has given. Last year, I remember Councilman Carroll had
moved us over to the
item side and that was
a
huge boost
for us. And I'll tell you why.
The hardest money for non-profits is operational
And it,
operational money helps us to leverage other money. So with the money
that we've been able to use from the County we've been able to leverage
and have the State now become a funding partner. And we've been able
to open a substance abuse treatment center at the high school through
ADAD. That leverages other money as well, when you can leverage one
source with another source then private funders then look at you
differently than corning for one source of money and constantly corning
back.
So I just really want you to be aware that it's important money with all
non-profits to have that operational funding that helps us to leverage
dollars. And that it goes a lot farther than what you give us. Our budget
usually runs about $350,000 to $370,000, that's with seven staff members,
you know, working.
professionals, substance abuse counselors and a
IS
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I'd like to also support Hale Hulu Mamo and the Youth Center, we
collaborate with them just about on everything. Also, Hana Arts. I'm
very grateful, I think today we heard that there possibly might be a dialysis
center location in the old school. That is a wonderful place because
there's a doctor right around the comer, it's very, very close to Hale Hulu
Mamo. There's a ramp to get up and down from that location and Ma Ka
Hana Ka Ike went to OHA this year to help with funding to build out
whatever is going to be available in Hana. So there's some leverage
dollars there already to help facilitate making that a really nice space for
our kupuna to have dialysis. So there's money on the table already.
I wanted also support the park project, our children have been wanting this
for a long time, the skateboard park. The Paanimai Park is a wonderful
park but it only is good enough for about five cars. So after the fifth car is
parked in front there's really no other room to park. And that road, that
comer is a very dangerous comer because it's a blind comer. So, having
that park expansion, the extra parking available, the skateboard park
would be a very, very wonderful thing.
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I always get discouraged when I go to funders and they look at cost of unit
served. And we always get nailed to the ground because we have such a
small population but it's not because we're not needy. It's because we're
just tiny and remote. Yeah. So, if you could just remember that we're the
second most popular tourist attraction, and that we give the island a lot of
water, comes from this area. And to keep the people here, you know,
comfortable in what they really need, like we were saying a skateboard
park and a, a pool would be wonderful. They shut our pier down so our
kids can't swim. You know, they have to go out to a rock out here. So,
with that being said, any questions?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Ray. Members, any questions for testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO:
Director Rick, Rich Young.

I meant to ask earlier.

Your Athletic

MR. HENDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: He's been talking to me and some others in
the State and as well as the County in regards to the pool.
MR.

Yes.

MR. HENDERSON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: In the evenings and all that. And we have
not built a new pool in the State of Hawaii for over 30 years as far as our
schools are concerned. So this would be the first
But again, like the
lady said earlier, we wait, we wait, we wait -MR.

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and enough waiting. So we'n do what we
can and
I'll spearhead with, with Rich and you guys just gotta keep on
them, make sure we can get the State to put the
so we can get
that built. And we can get dual usage of that.
MR. HENDERSON: That's what I guess would, the last question we would have
is, is it's on State property, on school property, they lock those gates. So
we want to make sure is the community would be able to know what the
access would be and how we would be able, you know, be part of that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well see that, that's the question and I think
that between Corp. Counsel and Attorney Generals -MR. HENDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and all that. I don't want to get into that
tonight. But I think we build it they will come.
MR.
we start

So,
the next three-to-five years.
MR. HENDERSON: Awesome.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HENDERSON: Very good.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Ray.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ray, can you come back?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Thank you for your testimony.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros has a question.
MR. HENDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You know, that's the first time I've heard
that particular way of pointing out how Hana gives to Maui is through
water. And that is so very true, you know, Hana produces probably one of
the most water on Maui that goes to Central Maui and Upcountry.
MR. HENDERSON: At no cost.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: At no cost. So thank you for bringing that
up. Just thank you for the work you and your organization does,
especially

1S
Co-Director
senior center. You heard a
about
tonight.
is a few
things that I needed to clarify. Some
our kupuna said they come
there for lunch. We do not provide lunch. Lunch actually is provided by
Kaunoa which is on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Two days a week, Gladys.
And, and then on Monday, Wednesdays, Wednesdays, and Fridays, we
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receive lunch from our, I don't know what they call themselves now.
Hana -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Hana Health.
MS. HENDERSON: --yeah, health.
Health.
changed, name keeps
changing. And so those are on those three days where our kupuna have to
go there for lunch, not at Hale Hulu Mamo. So whatever lunch they're
'cause we gotta
having at Hale
Mamo it's 'cause we fix it for
eat and so we make extra. So that's why we have lunches. And I also
wanted to clarify about our pool. That has been a very collaborative effort
with our Hotel Hana MauL Something that they don't collaborate with
anybody else in the community. They could not say no to kupuna which
I'm hoping tonight as you've heard our kupuna you will not be able to say
no.
Hale Hulu Mamo has serviced 265 kupuna last year. Our new year began
again, our fiscal year in June. That's quite a bit of kupuna that we've
served. And we serve them in so many different ways, it's not just a
senior center at Hale Hulu Mamo. We actually try to fill our kupunas'
needs, we hold different workshops to help educate them about health
issues. To hear what our kupuna are concerned about and to try to be a
voice for them to be able to bring in services such as you heard about
Hospice. Hospice, how we got that was 'cause Greg LaGoy sat at
meetings and said they service MauL

guys,
to be able to try to
out how to make these ends meet.
of these services that everybody wants
provide for
budget of what you have.
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Is Hana the first place that you came for your Budget hearing? I think that
is a blessing. And why I feel that way is because hopefully you will
consider us the first when you start allocating money. You know, we, sat
here tonight and listened to a kupuna, who explained her health
conditions. Can you imagine being away from your husband for five-anda-half months? Not being able to come home. Can you imagine what he
went through not having his wife around, not being able to be there. And
they're in their older years. They're lucky to have whatever quality time
they have together. " . (end o/tape, start 3A at 8:20p.m.)... and they're
apart. And then to finally get to bring her home and he's still apart. He's
still apart from her on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays. Imagine
traveling a long two-hour road out to the other side to sit on a dialysis
machine the whole day and then to have to travel that road back, and she's
in a meeting here tonight till almost 8:30 to speak and to beg for your help.
We need a dialysis center in Hana. It breaks my heart every time I see our
a kupuna have to travel that road and people think that that's okay. We
should be putting ourselves in their position of what they go through. And
it's not okay as Sheila said. My friend said that. It's our obligation, all of
our obligations to be able to find whatever services we can for our kupuna
first.
I love that about Hawaii, I love the love and concern and the malama for
our kupuna. And that's what sets us apart from any other place. I've lived
in the mainland for 14 years. I will tell you that I have never seen love for
kupuna like what Hawaii has. And we need to be able to provide these
services for them. Two years ago -- how many?

we
to
our needs. We're a
we're going to
a way.
With or
you,
ways. Like Ma Ka
Hana Ka Ike building ramps for our kupuna,
rails, putting
toilet seats. That has been a great collaboration to allow our kupuna to age
in place.
few years ago, I'm not sure how many years, you guys had a
VVJ'U....J'VA ....' "
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Council Member. His name was Pat. I don't know what his last name
was.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Kawano.
MS. HENDERSON: He died. I, I visited him in the hospitaL He had lost both
legs and you know what he told me, he said, baby, there's no use to live
anymore once you lose both legs. I understand he gave up the dialysis,
went home to die. Our Hana kupuna have been born and raised and they
will die here. Services are needed for dialysis, services are needed for
whatever care that they can have to be able to do that here. And we have a
lot of needs.
I'm totally in support ofMEO. MEO has been a great program. MEO has
provided a lot of services. we need MEO to be able to provide Hale Hulu
Mamo with transportation to be able to go on field trips. We can't provide
field trips 'cause we don't have that type of services, or if you want to give
us more money we can buy our own bus to do that. But either way we can
collaborate or you can come up with more money for us to be able to do
that, that would be great. Sorry.
I'm in support of Hana Arts. My son acted in a play this year, I was
amazed. This is a kid that has never sang in our family, that stood on a
stage and sang. We were so blessed to have these type of things available
for our kids. The skatepark, totally needed, a pool, totally needed. Our
services should radiate around our kupuna and around our keiki. And I
want to continue,
guys so much for always being
to come out to
to our
I
to
out

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Malia, thank you very much for coming tonight.
You and your husband are just incredible people and we are so fortunate
to have you --
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MS. HENDERSON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --out here. You mentioned the lunches. Now you
may have wondered why I asked Aunty Daisy that question earlier. The
reason I did is that for many years I have had an issue with meals being
served twice a week. My concern is that most of us need to eat three
meals a day, five day, seven days a week, not five days a week.
MS. HENDERSON: Right. It's their diet.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:
Saturday and Sunday.

You know, we don't diet, we don't diet on

MS. HENDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: We eat everyday. And if you're a person who
needs this kind of service, you probably really need, especially those who
are homebound and not able to take care of themselves. They really need
that service all the time.
MS. HENDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Not just once in a while. And I have pushed to
have that as a priority and you know, I don't want to take anything away
from anyone, because I understand everybody appreciates everything they
have. And it's important to someone although it may not be important to
me.
I've always said let's get our priorities straight and make sure
to

are
MS.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --well, anywhere, frankly, enough.
MS. HENDERSON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know, like we have chore services that go
into somebody's horne for 45 minutes once a week. Try and keep your
house clean for 45 minutes once a week. It wouldn't be very clean. Just
putting the laundry and the dishes is your 45 minutes.
MS. HENDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So I really want us to take a look at that and see if
we can reprioritize some of the ways, you know, we spend elderly money.
We need to take care of, you know, them so that they can stay at horne and
not have to go an institution because they cannot care for themselves. So
that, that wasMS. HENDERSON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --that was the reason why I asked that question of
Aunty Daisy, and I got the impression you guys are doing pretty good out
here with five days a week. And thank you for clarifying that.
MS. HENDERSON: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: The other thing was and I'm sure somebody else
is going to ask this question if I don't. You mentioned something about a
pavement at the center that you had tried to get done and it wasn't done.
Can you explain more?
MS.

-~--~'J

IS

as
can oec:am;e
kupuna, it's not good
paved so
addressed.
COUNCILMEMBERBAISA: Well thank you very much. I see Budget Chair
writing furiously so
be quiet and let him take over.

- 60-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 22, 2007 (Hana)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeab. In regards to the Budget that we set. you know,
the Council will set the Budget, We approve the Budget and then we pass
it over to the Administration. And they administer the particular projects
that need to be done. In this case here the paving of, between the Hale
Lono [sic] -MS. HENDERSON: Hulu Mamo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and the youth center. So if something like that isn't
done, then you know, by all means call the Council representative or even
call Public Works. They may have a time schedule in regards to repaving.
MS. HENDERSON: Public Works in Hana?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Public Works in Hana or -MS. HENDERSON: Is there?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --the Public Works Director in Wailuku. So you can go
that route. But again, you know, we'll, we'll set the Budget and it's the
Administration that will administer the various programs.
MS. HENDERSON: Well we told Bill when he visited our kupuna of all of the
different needs and stuff and so we know he's got it on his paper.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

we
one
this community. Regarding your paving, after I visited your center I went
and I tried to research how we could get that done. And I've talking, I
talked to some individuals and I have secured a private donor and we're
going to pave it pretty soon, so.
MS. HENDERSON: Thank you. Mahalo. Is that everything?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Malia, one more question from Member Anderson.
MS. HENDERSON: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Malia.
MS. HENDERSON: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If, if the County could provide a facility, a
building, have you looked into what the cost is to develop a dialysis center
here as far as staffing and equipment if we could provide a building?
MS. HENDERSON: What we have looked into which I'm hoping Hui Laulima is
here and she may be able to actually better answer that question for you as
far as that kind of things, 'cause I'm sorry I'm way too busy to have time
to be able to look into all that kind of stuff. I just see what our kupunas
needs are and, and see what they're going through and know that need.
But what we have tried to do is to be, try to link up to having the proper
people on board, and we know that through Hui No Ke Ola Pono that the
doctor there is willing to be able to help kokua and give up his time for our
kupuna. And so we just try to help link that kind of stuff. But the lady in
charge of Hui Laulima, she's totally got that answer for you, I know.
Right, Lehua?

there's
a community
center. The community is growing and we don't have any sort of a
meeting place or you know, a place to do activities. There has been a lot
of interest from individuals in the community to start programs for kids
that's, you know, after school hours. Like computer rooms and study,
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study halls. And that is one of our concerns, if you could, if you could
help in that regards.
And the other one is our, our road, our main entrance, main entrance road
down into Nahiku from the State highway. It's eroding and I understand
about six months ago there were a, another meeting they were I guess
planning it, in the planning stage and I guess tonight would be the night to
really consider the budget you know, to, to make it, to make it safer.
And the third, third item is as Ray mentioned, you know, Hana, Nahiku
area do support a lot ofthe island with water and also Nahiku and the East
Side, you know, is a tourist attraction. Well, right in the Nahiku area
there's a big development going on. I don't know if this is the appropriate
time to bring it up but seems like they've, the developers kind of, they're
running the County. That's what it seems to the community. Because
they won't, you know, they, they won't have any kind of a, they won't
address it through the community of what they're doing and it consists of
a 150 acres. That's a lot ofland to, you know, to develop.
They're planning on cutting it up, you know, and their access is the Lower
Nahiku Road, their main access. Now a lot of the area on that road, the
road area is only 10 feet wide with no shoulders. You know and a
ISO-some acres to, to support that, it's, it's kind of dangerous. The
infrastructure for that area, it's not in. And also the water, you know,
they, they drilled their own well and it's connected to the surface water.
You know, and all the springs that they're, they want to drain, they're
going to drain
We've already, we've already seen
But that's our
concern

COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Moses, thank you
coming. You said that the 150 acres they've drilled their own well and
then you said that they're draining your springs. And you've already seen
that. Could you explain that? Do you mean that they're pumping a well, a
groundwater well that is taking water from the springs in the area that
other folks depend on?
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MR. BERGAU: Yes. Yes. I have reports that the wells, that whole area has a
unique feature. The whole East Side Watershed has a unique feature that
it's not considered an aquifer but it's connected to all the streams and
rivers. So, they've already drilled, there's two wells within a mile or so.
You know, and they're really putting a damage on the, on the rivers. And
also the water that they're taking, you know, it's connected, it's connected
to surface water.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
I'm Chair of the Water Resources
Committee. If I give you my card could you get in touch with me and
maybe get me a copy of that report?
MR. BERGAU: Oh, I sure wilL
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. BERGAU: Yeah. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Moke boy, thank you for testifying. I just
want, you know, you talk about the need of the community for a
community center. I know when they closed Lower Nahiku School that
building was used for community activities. But that, that building, that
school burnt down right?
correct.

IS

MR. BERGAU: We have been working with State officials trying
State
and the County collaborate to get this project together. And we're, we've
got some sort of a budget that's, it's not available but it's some kind of an
idea of how much it'll cost. And we're hoping that the County will take,
take some kind of interest or take half of the responsibility of providing
this building.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, you guys are working with the
State Legislators representing East Maui about possibly transferring
ownership from State to County?
MR. BERGAU: I, I don't know the legality side of transferring ownership, but I
was told that the possibility of doing a financial combine with the County
and the State.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Moke boy.
MR. BERGAU: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next testifier is Lehua Cosma.
MS. COSMA: Aloha. And welcome to Hana, Council Members and Chairman
Pontanilla. My name is Lehua Park Cosma. Mahalo for your support
given throughout the years to the people of Hana for the wonderful
programs and organizations that stood here before me that we all support
and turn you to you for your continuous support. I am the daughter of
Andrew and Cecilia Park, and my mother who wanted to be here tonight
couldn't 'cause she was tired 'cause today was her dialysis day. And
normally when she gets home from the other side she's too drained out to
do anything. But anyway, like Aunty Leimamo Lee, Uncle Blue Lono,
Aunty Rosalie Mohia and my mother and there's few more right at the
edge of being the next candidates to dialysis. They must travel that
dangerous highway to receive treatment at the nearest dialysis center, over
104
a week
rest

Dialysis.
Today, I can fmany say I think we're moving ahead, that as long we can
secure a place within a County facility we can expedite the process so that
our kupuna can remain home. I recently had a call from one of our big
supporters, Mr. Stanley Akoi from Parks and Recreation.
Who
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recommended one of the rooms up at the old Hana school building, which
will be vacated at the end of this month, March. Being that it's next door
to Dr. Paul Kaiwi who is the Hui No Ka Ola Pono physician. Who Hui
Laulima will be partnering with as a community effort. I think we can
make it happen, but I need your support because it is a County facility.
And that would be a site that we could get it going up and running.
But for a longer term, I also, there's another option of a County facility
which is situated in Wakiu. It's the County home that Dr. Milton Howell
used to live in, which is now being occupied by a private organizations for
one dollar a year. I feel it will be a perfect location for our community
dialysis and for Hui No Ka Ola Pono who's providing a wonderful service
to the people of Hana. And that's something I wish you would look into
and I think this morning Mr. Blumer-Buell shared all that information with
you. So if you would explore those paperwork and, and support the
community. Because two years, maybe three years ago, the community of
Hana requested to Mayor Arakawa at that time for that location. We never
got a response from him. So therefore I'm asking all of you to please look
into it. Because it is a County facility that could be benefit by the
community of Hana instead of a private organization for one dollar a year.
We could pay two dollars a year.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Three. Three. Three! Do I hear four?
MS. COSMA: No but it, this is a really, a community effort as you heard tonight
from all our kupuna, our people here. Dialysis is a priority for Hana. And
we all can come together
you can help us secure a place we can
I
to
get it
So next

to
$120,000. It
the community comes together
Especially for this, something
MR. JENSEN: Four minutes.
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MS. COSMA: Forgot to put on my glasses. So again, I'd like to thank this
Council and ask that you please look into our concerns so that we can
expedite this process of bringing dialysis home to Hana. Another thing
that I was supposed to ask you, on behalf of these organizations that are
willing to collaborate, is that would there be an SMA permit needed for
this? Are there any kind of special permits if we were to utilize the space
at the old Hana School building?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lehua, we'll have Bill follow up on that question.
MS. COSMA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. COSMA: That was one of the concerns they have. And I also like to say
that Liberty Dialysis, finally I can say they support us, because they're
kind of worried about the shortfall of fundings on their end for the
reimbursements. But now knowing that there's OHA, Papa Ola Lokahi,
Hui No Ka Ola Pono, Hui Laulima, the community of Hana. They're in
favor of it because they will provide the training for the nurse to do the
treatments. They will provide the equipment, the chairs, the machine. So,
this is why we're here and I need to let them know on Friday when I go to
Oahu that I have your support. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Lehua. Members, any questions for -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.

MS. COSMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Have you asked this present Admin ... , I
know you said you asked the last Administration and you got no response.
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Have you written to this Administration with the same request on that
location?
MS. COSMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I think, I think that's, that may be
one of the steps you need to do.
MS. COSMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
I think, you know, again different
Administrations, different point of view, different aspect. So, it maybe,
this is what you need to do initially because our support can be there but,
you know, that's would be where you need to. What is the cost involved
as far as the dialysis that you're referring to, all the renovations and all the
necessary things that you need to get done? What is, what is the cost
factor?
MS. COSMA: You know, I don't really have the numbers in front of me. But I'll
be happy to get it to you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Please. If you would provide and you can
give that to Councilman Medeiros, if he can share it with us. That would
be fine. But, you know, I think that's important to know what the costs
involved, I understand you got all these great, great community groups
coming together. You got OHA and you and Hana have always been an
exemplary community when it was the need for help, you always come
to
it
I
be,
LV!;:."'tU',",L

MS. COSMA:

you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
much.

Thank you, Chair.
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MS. COSMA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you just said that Parks, Stanley from
Parks Department already told you that the room at the school would be
available? They, they could make it available?
MS. COSMA: Correct. At the end of this month, March.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: At the end of this month?
MS. COSMA: It will be vacant.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
And so that means the
Administration is already committed to giving you that room?

current

MS. COSMA: Well, it was just something I recently learned two days ago from
Stanley. So.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: But I don't think he would offer the room
unless he had -MS. COSMA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: --permission to do that. So that's good to
hear because that's at least something. You know, I think the house would
be a better deal. So, I think we should look into that --

MS. COSMA: For

longer term.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes.
MS. COSMA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And but we do know that the house is being
rented month to month. So, I don't know that it would be, I mean I don't
want to make any commitments because we have to look into that. But it
doesn't seem like it would be that big a deal to make a switch, so. So, I
just want to confirm that you have everything already lined up, all you
need is a, is a place, a facility, a commitment from the County for that.
And you're going to OHA on Friday, right?
MS. COSMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: And you can at least tell them you've got
something committed, a facility committed by the end of this month,
right?
MS. COSMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it looks like you've got a green light for
this to happen. Congratulations for all your hard work. Mahalo.
MS. COSMA: Thank you, Michelle.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Lehua, thank you. Thank you to you for
spearheading the group that has put tremendous efforts against very
difficult odds to have this dialysis center. So thank you to you and Hui
Laulima and the other rest of the community groups that are helping. So

MS.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

about

staffing?

MS. COSMA: The staffing I believe that's the Hui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The Hui's gonna.
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MS. COSMA: They're going to pick up through their program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Hui No Ka Ola Pono.
MS. COSMA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, okay, I think I, I have to agree
with Member Anderson. And I want to thank Stanley for bringing it to my
attention, too, that, that room will be available at the end of this month.
And I think Stanley's position in Hana with the Parks Department is that
he's the coordinator of that Hana community facility and he through his
Department is the person that assigns the rooms to the different
organizations. So thank you, Stanley, and thank you, Lehua. Continue the
good work. Mahalo.
MS. COSMA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next testifier is Viola Diego.
MS. DIEGO: Aloha. My name is Viola Diego. I just, I speaking, I'll be
speaking on behalf of the MEO Business Development Corporation. And
two years ago my brother and I took some classes from them in going
about our own business. We haven't really gotten it going yet but we kind
of know what we need to do, and so I just want to say thank you for
supporting that program and hopefully that we can continue to have more
programs like that. And while I'm speaking about MEO, oh yeah, for the
bus that goes out
to take our
u,...... ,,, ...... , ..." ' .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Viola. Members, any questions
testifier? Seeing none. The next testifier is Joseph Henderson.
MR. HENDERSON: Aloha. My name is Joseph Henderson. And I'd like to
thank you guys, thank you guys for coming and I'm glad you guys made it
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safe. First of all, I'd like to speak about Ma Ka Hana Ka Ike, the building
program at our schooL I've been working in it since the beginning, since
it started. It's a really good experience, it not only taught me how to build
with my hands but to, taught me how to service our kupuna. And that's
very important to me. Because of this program I'm going to pursue in
carpentry, I got accepted in MCC apprentice program and I'm very
grateful.
I'd like to speak about Hale Hulu Mamo, my mom is the Co-Director and
I help a lot with them, and I'm very, it's very fun to work with these guys.
They teach me a lot. And also Ohana Makamae, my Dad is the Executive
Director. I'm pretty, oh yeah, the next thought. And Hana Youth Center
I'm on the Board for the Youth and Uncle Keoki is like my best friend.
Keep supporting us. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Joe. Questions for the testifier? If not, the
next testifier is Scott Crawford.
MR. CRAWFORD: Aloha, good evening, Council Members. Thank you for
staying so late and listening for everybody's manao here. First off, I just
want to say all of the above, support Ohana Makamae, Hana Youth
Center, Hana, Hale Hulu Mamo, MEO, and Ma Ka Hana Ka Ike, all really
good programs. And I'm here this evening on behalf of Kipahulu Ohana,
I'm the Executive Director. And I have a, the County supported us in the
past for the Kapahu Living Farm, out in Haleakala National Park. And,
but I want to share with you this evening, or request for a couple of new
projects that we're just getting started.

are
out
forest. And we
a request through the, all four
our
Congressional Delegates
a Federal appropriation for getting a crew out
in the ground in Kipahulu to be able to take on some of the invasive
species out there.
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And also to do a fencing project that'll keep the goats out of most of the
Kipahulu valley that'll kind of connect the National Park fence at the top
with a private fence at the bottom. And be able to take on the African
Tulips and a lot of other plants out there. So, we would like to ask the
County's support for, the Federal appropriation is 500,000 that we're
requesting, and we'd like to ask the County support for just a small sort of
seed money in a way towards that, that would show, help show the local
support that we can leverage that to, you know, support, show the support
to the Feds that we're, you know, that supported locally. We're also going
to be working to get some funds from OHA and from like HTA and other
grant sources. But if we had some funding from the County in the
meantime we could get, you know, a small crew out there, part time to be
able to start working.
MR. JENSEN: Three minutes.
MR. CRAWFORD: And then the other project, The other project I thought I'd
mention is a, is the Hanalike which is a boat, a 36-foot fiberglass hull that
in the '80s it was running out here in Hana for a few years and its been
sitting there. But it's still in good shape and we got a small seed grant to
bring a marine surveyor out and check it out and we're, and, and to put
together the plan for refurbishing it, getting it back in the water as a
community boat. And the marine surveyor is actually coming next week
to look at it. And again, we'd be getting matching grants from lots of
different sources but we'd like to have the County support for this.
And the boat would be used for education and training for the local youth
on water safety and, and then also
fishing
trying to work
to

MR. CRAWFORD: And then
a search and rescue
available for, to be, it's, it's a boat, that the, the shape of the
size of it, it can handle rough waves and it was actually involved
a
search and rescue operation once before, so it could be kind of, we could
partner with the Coast Guard and be able to have a boat that could get in
the water quickly and be able to help in emergency situations. And so, I
wanted to just request your support for that.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Scott. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Scott, thank you for that testimony. Can you
put something in writing and then send it to me?
MR. CRAWFORD: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. CRAWFORD: Can I ask when, what's your timeline?
speaking to Councilmember Medeiros.)

(NOTE: He S

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Anderson.
MR. CRAWFORD: (NOTE: He s speaking to Councilmember Medeiros.) Well,
I'll talk to you after.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was just going to ask Scott, had you sent a
proposal to the Mayor's Office on any of this? Or is this first time you're
bringing this up?
MR. CRAWFORD: It's actually the first time I'm bringing it up.
boat project is something that we just are, as right now,
next
now--

so

one
Waianapanapa, the
are
broken
tourists that come through and actually
walk through the cemetery.
And he came to me asking about looking for grants for them to be able to
help to rebuild the walls out there and try to, and make it so that it's less,
you know, likely for tourists just to like wander through.
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I mean this is one place where we actually tell the tourists that we want
them to go and then, you know, it's really disrespectful for the kupuna out
there. And, you know, this is all a family grave. So, this is something else
that I, I talked to OED just in the last couple days about getting some
funds. And there's actually three different plots and we'd like to get some
funds in the, like in the current Budget to take care of one of them. But if
you, if we can get some funds in the next year's Budget for the, you know,
the long, for the other two pieces then that, that would be good, so.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Scott. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Waianapanapa State Park?

Scott, is this in any way part of the

MR. CRAWFORD: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, I just saw not too long ago
that there's an EIS out from the State to do upgrades at Waianapanapa.
So, you might want to go online to OEQC and look up that EIS and see, it
must be I would, I would assume that it's BLNR or DLNR whose doing
the upgrades. And maybe we, you could fold that into what their plans
are.
MR. CRAWFORD: Okay. That's, thank you for that suggestion. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Scott. Next testifier is Shalia Henderson.
Ray, can you put the
down for her. Thank you.

MR. MARDFIN: Thank you very much. Aloha.
try to be short. My,
main thing is I'm the treasurer for the Hana Cultural Center and that takes
a fair amount of my time, it's obviously a volunteer, I'm on the Board of
Trustees so it's a purely voluntary effort on my part. And I wanted to
thank you for the help you gave us, you've been giving us over time and I
hope it continues in the future. Last year, or the roof of the Court House
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sprung a bad leak during a storm. And it's through the help of the Council
and the Mayor's Office that we got it and John Blumer-Buell with the
Hana Community Association that we were able to get County funds to
help re-patch the roof. And I thank you very much for that.
Through Housing and Human Concerns we, we're on a two-year budget
process where we have a two-year grant to help us with our general
operations. And I echo what Ray Henderson said about operation money
is, is the really hard thing to get through other places and, but it's really
important to help leverage other types of grants. Through the Economic
Development Office we often get grants for the Hoolaulea and we just
rebuilt a thatched building, the Hale Noa. And I would echo what Jackie
Kahula said, if you're ever, about Hale Hulu Mamo, if you're ever around
during the daytime, Monday through Friday I would love to give you a
guided a tour of the Hana Cultural Center, it's right up the road here. We
have a thatched complex. We have a museum. We have a gift shop. We
have the courthouse. We have a restored jailhouse. Bill John can tell you
where it is 'cause it's right in his backyard from where he grew up.
I also want to speak about a couple of other things briefly. I just came
from ... two hours a week, I, I'm the GED teacher for Hana. And we've
gotten five-to-ten students a year through the GED. I get $20 an hour for
two hours a week from Hui Malama Learning Center. And nobody here
has spoken about them, I'm sure you'll hear from them on the other side.
But Hulu Malama does do things over here and on the other side they
charge for tutoring, here they make it free for the Hana, Hana residents to
do this. And I'm, obviously we work through the Maui Community
School for
testing.
I give
getting

so they
good things. Councilman Victorino mentioned that we
pool together
Hana. We do. This is, you've heard tonight from all these organizations
and we all mutually support each other. We work with each other, we try
to get things done for the, for this community, this ohana. And I thought I
might briefly go through some of the things, just in my life.
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Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday morning we go to the pool for
aquasize. This is, was arranged for by Hale Hulu Mamo. Tuesday and
Thursday my wife goes to Kaunoa up at the old school where they, they
get meals. My wife takes the MEO van frequently to the other side, and
that's, that's been a godsend for the people over here particularly the
dialysis patients. About a month ago, I was a minor actor in a program
supported by the Hana Arts. We put on a play and Joe Henderson who is
here and this beautiful lady here with the two stars, Lipoa Kahaleuahi, and
they did a wonderful job in this play. It's mostly high school and
elementary school kids but every once in a while they need an old fart like
me.
Paanimai Park up until the, December or so, couple times, once every
other week we'd be selling pizza as a fundraiser for Paanimai Park. We
do that out of the park. Hana Youth Center does wonderful things for
people around here. Hale Hulu Mamo in addition to arranging for the
swimming has some aqua, acupuncture people coming in that's been
helping my badly sore arm. Hui No Ke Ola Pono does wonderful things
with health fairs and helping people stay up with things. My wife is
involved with the Hana Lani Club which is a senior club. All these things,
we are isolated but we, but we really appreciate the support we get from
the, from the County and from the State in some instances, and everything
you do to help us out. Because we, this is a lively community, it's a small
community, it's an isolated community but it's a very important
community. Thank you very much. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Mardfin. Members, any questions for
testifier?
thank you again.

classes n1"1-pr<'rI
Because I had been a fitness instructor on
40 years with experience teaching water exercise for
Foundation, I suddenly found not only a welcoming circle of new friends,
but also an opportunity to give back to this community what I do best.
I know that my happiness in Hana is a direct result of friends and activities
at Hale Hulu Mamo. And I am most grateful to the support of the social
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services division of the County of Maui for providing critical financial
support to this local service agency. The extraordinary range of services
and energetic outreach of Hale Hulu Mamo are in due in large part to their
Co-Directors Malia and Sheila. They are a dynamic pair whose
complementary talents combine to make the most of every dollar that they
raise or are given by the County.
From the wide assortment of social activates like lunches ... I guess that's
not always true ... and talk story to weekly song fests and art classes. To
the health services which include lomi lomi massage, acupuncture, and
aquasize in addition to other services like haircut days and car washes.
This is one little agency that is doing a very big job and always with a big
smile. And as if that wasn't enough they also find the time and means to
celebrate holidays and birthdays with memorable parties. Whenever I
meet new kupunas in Hana it is a pleasure to suggest that they come to
Hale Hulu Mamo and find the new friends and activities which have so
enriched my life. I know this is the best welcome gift I can give them.
And I thank you for making it possible.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Meredith. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Thank you very much. The last testifier that signed up is Don
Lono. Ifthere's anyone that didn't testify, want to testify, if you can come
forward and wait your tum. Don, go ahead.
MS. LONO: Aloha, Council Members. I just have to say I really honor what you
do and sitting here after being in meetings an day already today and
coming and listening to us. And give
a great hand, we had a great
turnout
So
things have ".u.,........

we can
to
at
anything
we are experiencing at the church, you have to
use small trucks and take it to
landfill. So instead of one big load, you
can take 10 small loads and
end up with the same amount in the
it's
just
harder
to
get
there and it's, it's extremely difficult.
landfilL But
We really need recycling here, not only for bottles and cans but for
cardboard, plastics, newspapers, you know, all of those kinds of things.
We need to keep those things out of our landfilL
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And we need that money in the Budget to buy the additional land for
extending our landfill. And I know its been discussed for many years. I
think there is an appropriation in there, but I'm not sure if it stayed in there
this year. And I didn't have time to look through everything and find out.
So, we need to find out if that money is still available.
One of the other things is, our, our Public Works building is seriously
deficient and we've been bringing this up for years and years and years.
And if you ever get a chance to come to Hana and look at some of the
wonderful things, come and look at our Public Works Department and our
Police Department and what the, the conditions they are having to operate
under. We really need to look at that and maybe somehow through the
Council we can encourage the Administration to do something about that.
I'm really concerned about our Civil Defense system here. We did have,
you know, our earthquake. As you know, we've had a lot of problems as a
result of that and we are not prepared. Not only is Hana not prepared but I
think, you know, Maui County is seriously not prepared for a real serious
incident that I'm just very concerned about it. We started an organization
in 1999 in Hana that was a disaster preparedness organization. We
worked with Project Impact and we had our own plan. And it's time to
update that plan and perhaps we could find some money in the Civil
Defense budget and get Civil Defense out here to work with us to just
update that plan and get that paa for Hana. Because if we lose a bridge
like they lost out there we're really in huge trouble which is a whole
nother thing.

I really want to support for the kids and for the adults the cover over the
basketball and the volleyball courts. That's really important. These kids
lose so much activity because they are not able to play when it's raining.
And Hana rains, it's just what it is. So if there's anything that can be done
about that, I know Tony Medeiros was working on that and he had
promised to help and measured it and put together a proposal. But then he
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became ill and so if we could follow up on that and find out if there's a
way to get that done that would be really awesome.
I have one suggestion about bio-diesel use and I just, I had a vision that
perhaps at our landfills we could come up with little individual bio-diesel
plants for the County, and that the County can begin to use our own
produced fuel in our own communities in bio-diesel vehicles and to really
look at that as a vision for the future. So I'll be talking to Administration
about that but also just to plant that seed. And we need to be buying
hybrid vehicles and vehicles that are, really get excellent gas mileage. I
finally invested in a hybrid vehicle for myself and it's amazing, it's a, you
know, Ford Escape, four-wheel drive, blah, blah, blah, you know good for
servicing things and carrying things and hauling things, 30 miles to the
gallon as opposed to 19 or, you know, 18. So if we could really push for
that kind of savings, you know, those are places where we can save a lot
of money.
We really need our community center but we need a master plan. So I
would like to encourage the development of a master plan for all of these
things that were brought up for Hana. Not just to piecemeal it together but
really look at it as a master plan. And I will submit a written testimony to
you for all of our other things. So I really thank you guys for being here,
it's been a long evening and just mahalo nui loa.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you very much. Do you have any questions for
the testifier? I can see, do we have any, anyone else that want to testify
that hasn't testified?
you could come forward, identify yourself. You
to
state
HU.U,","'"

so
to
it out.
support Hale
Mamo for our kupuna, Ohana Makamae.
past
year has been pretty difficult for me and my family and I don't know how
to stress more about how Ohana Makamae was there to help
our
situation. And we were just only one out of many over here who have
taken advantage of this organization and it really helps. So thank you to
them.
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And also hearing about MEO, thank you for that. Also I would like to
emphasize about the pool and anything that has, is here for our youth or
that could be here for our youth to keep them away from drugs, alcohol,
just to keep them off the streets, keep them positive. I would like to
support the Hana Art Barn, Hana Arts. I am a thespian and have been for
the past, I don't know, 10 years. And also I cannot stress about how that
has helped me to become the person that I am, has helped so many young
people. I don't know if I could even stand here up in front of you and in
front of everybody if, if I had, sorry, if it hadn't been for my theatre
experiences, in student government. All of these things have built so
many of our youth and young people.
And one more thing that I would like to end tonight would be about just
how this place has for us youth and I'm a senior going away next year to
college in California. And even though I'll be going away I don't, I can
speak I think for my whole graduating class and other young youth today
in our town that this place truly tethers someplace in you. I mean, we,
we'll go far and maybe journey all around the world, but for some re ... ,
but it's just this community that will always be in our hearts. And hearing
about development plans and just housings that may be going up in our
community.
We will always want to return, I mean we have young men who want to
come back and build homes for, or like become carpenters and diesel
mechanics and lifeguards, or I don't know. But they want to come back
and support our kupuna, support our community. And what we'll, where
we will live if, you know, all of our, everywhere is developed. I don't

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aloha, Lehua. Thank you for very much for
your testimony.
very impressed and you know the future's bright, and
I've always been an advocate of keeping our youngsters here and
providing the next generation of housing opportunities. So I just would
like to say, you know, I know you're going to go someplace, maybe off to
the mainland or wherever to college. But I certainly hope you come back
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and help be a, you know, contribute to this community because you have a
lot of potential. Thank you.
MS. KAHALEUAHI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Lipoa, thank you for coming forth to testify.
And I too like Member Molina would like to wish you good luck in
college, do well, and we assure you we'll do welL And then come back
home and, and be a contributing member of your community. And be part
of it again as you have always been. You come from a very kamaaina
family, Kahaleuahi, you know of Kipahulu, so good luck with your goals
and your future plans.
MS. KAHALEUAHI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Lipoa, for being here this evening.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Lehua.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: You said you're gomg to college m
California. What college are you going to?
I've been, I have applied to seven.
San

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

just got, I just got
California at

go, girl!

MS. KAHALEUAHI:
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Lipoa. Any more testifiers from Hana that
would like to testify right now? Please state your name and who you
represent with.

- 82-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 22, 2007 (Hana)

MR. KAHALEUAHI: Yes, Aloha. My name is Ho-boy Kahaleuahi, and that's
my daughter there. I just want to thank you for everything. Thank you
for, you know, supporting our organization, especially our kupunas and
our youths. And I just wanted to Aloha you guys. The thing that was,
I've said it back in the days .... (end o/tape, start 4A at 9:20 p.rn.) . .. In
the ... (inaudible) .. , It's a start; but you know, eventually we going need
it all year around.
Ocean safety, a lot of the rescues and prevent, preventions has been done
by the local people. I've been a lifeguard for 15 years and that was like
five years ago. But I was, you know, always, you know once a lifeguard,
always a lifeguard. And I've been doing lot of, you know, prevention, you
know, drowning prevention all over down the coast of Hana side. I just
wanted to share us that I think we need it all year around. And the good
thing about the swimming pool, that is, you know, our swimming pool has
been taken away over there--the pier. And so this is where everybody has
started to swim. And we just, we need our ocean safety and swimming
pool, and I just wanted to Aloha and Mahalo for everything. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Ho-boy! Ho-boy, thanks for ...
MR. KAHALEUAHI: Okay. Kalamai.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo.
MR. KAHALEUAHI: Mahalo.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you very much, sir.
MR. KAHALEUAHI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If you could provide your name and organization that
you represent.
MR. KAHALEUAHI: Okay.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, again. Thank you, again, the people from
the community of Hana for coming out tonight and providing us with your
testimony in regards to the Mayor's proposal for 2008. We really, really
was surprised to see the number of people that came out from Hana to
testify in regards to the upcoming Budget; and I really want to applaud all
you folks for coming out tonight. So thank you very much. Have a good
night. And if there's no more comments to make, this meeting is
adjourned.... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

9:25

APPROVED:

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck

bf:min:070322-Hana
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